

Rehabilitation in adults with complex psychosis Committee Meeting 8

Date: 21st May 2019

Location L5, RCOG, London

Minutes: FINAL

Committee members present:	
Gillian Baird	Present for items 1 – 10
Helen Killaspy	Present for items 1 – 10
Jonathan Mitchell	Present for items 1 – 10
Melissa Scott	Present for items 1 – 10
David Shiers	Present for items 1 – 10
Sridevi Kalidindi	Present for items 1 – 10
Jason Read	Present for items 1 – 10
Helen Bennett	Present for items 1 – 10
Beth Hendry	Present for items 1 – 10
Shamarel Odusanya	Present for items 1 – 10
Katharine Barrett	Present for items 1 – 10
Faye Wilson	Present for items 1 – 10
James Lee	Present for items 1 – 10
Victoria Hulstrom	Present for items 1 – 10
James Trevelyan	Present for items 1 – 10
Eugene Reilly	Present for items 1 – 10

In attendance:		
Rachel Marshall	NGA Guideline Lead	Present for items 1 – 10
Anuja Pandey	NGA Systematic Reviewer	Present for items 1 – 10
Alec Martin	NGA Systematic Reviewer	Present for items 1 – 10
Nathan Bromham	NGA Senior Systematic Reviewer	Present for items 1 – 10
Ben Purchase	NGA Health Economist	Present for items 1 – 10
Samuel Perwaiz	NGA Project Manager	Present for items 1 – 10
Nick Staples	NICE Guideline Commissioning Manager	Present for items 1 – 10

Apologies:		
Tom Craig	Committee Member	
Belinda Garnett	Committee Member	
Steve Pilling	NGA Clinical Adviser	

1. Welcome and objectives for the meeting

The Chair welcomed the Committee members and attendees to 8th Guideline Committee meeting on Rehabilitation in adults with complex psychosis.

The Chair informed the Guideline Committee (GC) that apologies had been received. These are noted above.

The Chair introduced the GC to the new Project Manager, Samuel Perwaiz.

The Chair outlined the objectives of the meeting.

2. Confirmation of matter under discussion, and declarations of interest

The Chair reiterated the importance of the NICE conflict of interest policy given.

The Chair asked everyone to verbally declare any interests. Two new interests were declared by DS.

Name	Role with NICE	Declarations of Interest, date declared	Type of interest	Decision taken
David Shiers	Committee member (carer)	Appointed as Honorary Senior Research Fellow at the Institute of Primary Care & Health Sciences 20.05.2019	Direct – non financial	Declare and Participate Agreed by: GL May 2019 Rationale: Not specific to guideline

David Shiers	Committee member (carer)	Bellass, S; Taylor, J; Han, L; Prady, SL; Shiers, D; Jacobs, R; Holt, RIG; Radford, J; Gilbody, S; Hewitt, C; Doran, T; Alderson, S; & Siddiqi, N. Exploring severe mental illness and diabetes: protocol for a longitudinal observational and qualitative mixed methods study Accepted for publication (April 28, 2019) to JMIR Res Protoc 20.05.2019	Direct – non financial	Declare and Participate Agreed by: GL May 2019 Rationale: Specific to guideline, but study will still be ongoing when guideline published so unlikely to impact on recommendations
--------------	--------------------------	---	------------------------	--

3. Minutes of last meeting

The Chair asked the Committee if it wanted any changes made to the minutes of the last meeting. The Committee agreed that the minutes were a true and accurate account of the meeting.

4. Morning Presentations

Agenda item 2: Ben Purchase, Health Economist, presented an update on the economic analysis for question 2.1: What is the effectiveness of rehabilitation services compared with standard care? The committee discussed this evidence and the assumptions.

Agenda item 3: Nathan Bromham, Senior Systematic Reviewer, presented the Evidence Review for question 2.3: What are the required components of an effective rehabilitation pathway? The committee discussed this evidence and drafted recommendations based on this.

Agenda item 4: Anuja Pandey, Systematic Reviewer, presented the Evidence Review for question 2.2: What is the comparative effectiveness of different types of rehabilitation services? The committee discussed this evidence.

5. Afternoon Presentations

Agenda item 5: Alec Martin, Systematic Reviewer, presented the Evidence Review for question 2.4: What are the barriers and facilitators to integrated rehabilitation care pathways involving multiple providers (including health, social care, non-statutory, independent and voluntary services)? The committee

discussed this evidence and related guidelines and drafted recommendations based on this.

Agenda item 6: Anuja Pandey, Systematic Reviewer, presented the Evidence Review for question 6.1B: What features of supported accommodation and housing promote successful community living in people with complex psychosis and related severe mental health conditions? (quantitative). The committee discussed this evidence.

Agenda item 7: The Chair asked the lay members whether they had any questions or comments regarding the discussions and the lay members gave comments.

Agenda item 8: Rachel Marshall, Guideline Lead, reviewed the recommendations for question 4.1: What is the best way of involving people with complex psychosis and related severe mental health conditions, and their families and carers, in planning their care collaboratively with practitioners and providers? The committee revised the recommendations.

Agenda item 9: Rachel Marshall, Guideline Lead, discussed the process of drafting recommendations and involvement of subgroups. The committee discussed options.

6. Any other Business

There was no other business to discuss.

The Chair reminded the GC members of the date of the next meeting.

Date of next meeting: 2nd July 2019

Location of next meeting: RCOG, London